
Library Board

Monday, May 15, 2023
Edith Abbott Memorial Library

AGENDA

1. Call to Order
This is a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State of Nebraska.  The 
requirements for an open meeting are posted on the wall in this room and anyone that wants 
to find out what those are is welcome to read through them. The Library Board may vote to 
go into Closed Session on any Agenda Item as allowed by State Law.

2. Roll Call
Jaime Parr, President
Sara White, Vice President
Tanya Hansen, Secretary
Kari Hooker-Leep
Barbara Beck
Beth Stecker
Anna Stehlik

3. Public Participation

4. Approval of Minutes of April 17, 2023 

5. Approval of Financial Reports 

6. Approval of Bills Submitted - April 25, 2023 and May 9, 2023

7. Approval of Director's Report

8. Board Communications and Committee Reports

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 1 / 37



9. Call to Action for this Month's Meeting

10. Police Substation

11. Discussion - Charging Stations 

12. Library Vending Machines

13. Next Meeting

14. Adjournment 

  

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 2 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item A1

Public Participation

This is an opportunity for individuals wishing to provide input on any of tonight's agenda items to 
reserve time to speak. Please come forward, state your name and address, and the Agenda topic on 
which you will be speaking.

Individuals may also request items for future library board meetings.  If the issue can be handled 
administratively, notification will be provided. If the item is scheduled for a future meeting, notification 
of the date will be given.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 3 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B1

Approval of Minutes of April 17, 2023 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 4 / 37



CITY OF GRAND ISLAND
GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS
MINUTES OF REGULAR LIBRARY BOARD MEETING

April 17, 2023

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, a Regular Meeting of the Library Board of the Grand Island Public 
Library was conducted on Monday, April 17, 2023.  Notice appeared in the Grand Island Independent on April 
13, 2023.  A quorum present, President Jaime Parr called the meeting to order at 5:15 p.m.  The following 
members were present: Sara White, Tanya Hansen, Kari Hooker-Leep, Anna Stehlik, Beth Stecker, and Barbara 
Beck.  Celine Swan and Mitch Nickerson were also present.

Open Meetings Law Notice: Provided by President Jaime Parr.  

Public Participation: None.

Approval of Minutes:  Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Anna Stehlik, carried unanimously to accept for 
filing the Minutes of the March 20, 2023 library board meeting with amended changes.

REPORTS:
Approval of Financial Report:  Motion by Kari Hooker-Leep, seconded by Beth Stecker, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the February 2023 Financials.

Approval of Bills Submitted:  Motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Kari Hooker-Leep, carried unanimously to 
accept for filing the March 28, 2023 and April 11, 2023 Bills Submitted.
.  
Approval of Director’s Report: Motion by Tanya Hansen, seconded by Sara White, carried unanimously to accept 
for filing the Director’s Report.  

Board Communications and Committee Report:  Jaime Parr discussed that the Ad Hoc Committee for the 
Substation will have a total of three meetings and the first one will take place on Tuesday, April 18th.  The first 
meeting will strictly be focused on the mission of this Committee.  These meetings are open to anyone.
Discussion also took place regarding the Parking Lot Policy and an approval was needed.  Motion by Tanya 
Hansen, seconded by Jaime Parr, carried unanimously to accept for filing the Parking Lot Policy as amended from 
the March meeting.

Call to Action for This Month’s Meeting: Celine handed out the latest Newsletter.

Circ Policies Discussion:  Nothing to report at this time.

Approval for Request for Consideration:  Discussion took place regarding the book in question.  The Board 
decided to leave the book on the shelf. The Board referred to our Library Mission and Collection Development 
Policy. 
A motion by Anna Stehlik, seconded by Tanya Hansen to accept for filing the book in question will stay on the 
shelf in its current location.  Upon roll call vote, 6 voted yes and 1voted no to deny the Request for Consideration.

Next Meeting: Monday May 15, 2023 at 5:15 pm

There being no other business the meeting was adjourned at 6:40 p.m.  

                                                                                                                     Tanya Hansen, Secretary

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 5 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B2

Approval of Financial Reports 

The reports of revenues and expenditures since the last board meeting are submitted as generated, 
subject to City Finance Department journal entry changes.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 6 / 37



04/20/2023 13:23 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 2023

FOR 2023 06

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

74350 COUNTY SHARE OF LIBRARY -27,500 -27,500  .00  .00  .00 -27,500.00  .0%
74365 STATE GRANTS -7,107 -7,107 -300.00  .00  .00 -6,807.00  4.2%
74576 COPY MACHINE USE FEES -11,000 -11,000 -6,048.67 -1,182.53  .00 -4,951.33  55.0%
74703 FINES AND PENALTIES -10,000 -10,000 -2,572.92 -663.65  .00 -7,427.08  25.7%
74725 NONRESIDENT CARD FEE -5,500 -5,500 -2,651.00 -800.00  .00 -2,849.00  48.2%
74795 OTHER REVENUE -2,500 -2,500 -4,378.03  .00  .00  1,878.03  175.1%

TOTAL LIBRARY  -63,607 -63,607 -15,950.62 -2,646.18  .00 -47,656.38  25.1%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND -63,607 -63,607 -15,950.62 -2,646.18  .00 -47,656.38  25.1%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 7 / 37



04/20/2023 13:27 |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P  1
aliciaj  |LIBRARY EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 2023

FOR 2023 06

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
100      GENERAL FUND                       APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

10044301 LIBRARY  
_________________________________________

85105 SALARIES - REGULAR  1,207,132  1,207,132  565,686.46  134,642.08  .00  641,445.54  46.9%
85110 SALARIES - OVERTIME  0  0  274.12  125.27  .00 -274.12  100.0%
85115 F.I.C.A. PAYROLL TAXES  91,431  91,431  40,386.75  9,865.34  .00  51,044.25  44.2%
85120 HEALTH INSURANCE  252,950  252,950  106,653.90  20,277.94  .00  146,296.10  42.2%
85125 LIFE INSURANCE  2,550  2,550  1,057.00  183.20  .00  1,493.00  41.5%
85130 DISABLITY INSURANCE  3,145  3,145  1,480.34  356.27  .00  1,664.66  47.1%
85145 PENSION CONTRIBUTION  67,498  67,498  32,646.50  7,676.10  .00  34,851.50  48.4%
85150 WORKERS COMPENSATION  2,231  2,231  300.40  .00  .00  1,930.60  13.5%
85160 OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS  0  0  231.52  19.55  .00 -231.52  100.0%
85161 HRA-VEBA  13,230  13,230  2,830.00  570.00  .00  10,400.00  21.4%
85213 CONTRACT SERVICES  20,000  20,000  9,707.00  .00  .00  10,293.00  48.5%
85241 COMPUTER SERVICES  40,000  40,000  19,905.88  84.99  3,021.00  17,073.12  57.3%
85245 PRINTING & BINDING SERVICES  1,500  1,500  545.89  .00  .00  954.11  36.4%
85305 UTILITY SERVICES  59,400  59,400  17,312.70  2,751.99  .00  42,087.30  29.1%
85317 NATURAL GAS  11,000  11,000  8,067.49  2,710.59  .00  2,932.51  73.3%
85319 REPAIR & MAIN-LAND IMP/IRRIGA  1,000  1,000  32.94  32.94  .00  967.06  3.3%
85324 REPAIR & MAINT - BUILDING  21,600  21,600  8,627.27  707.70  4,000.00  8,972.73  58.5%
85330 REPAIR & MAINT-OFF FURN & EQ  10,000  10,000  339.50  .00  4,812.50  4,848.00  51.5%
85335 REPAIR & MAINT - VEHICLES  480  480  .00  .00  .00  480.00  .0%
85350 SANITATION SERVICE  810  810  443.80  63.40  .00  366.20  54.8%
85410 TELEPHONE EXPENSE  0  0  3,560.12  592.05  .00 -3,560.12  100.0%
85413 POSTAGE  6,480  6,480  4,990.99  394.95  .00 1,489.01   77.0%
85416 ADVERTISING  500  500  764.98  612.60  .00 -264.98  153.0%
85422 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS  27,040  27,040  14,257.02  2,320.17  100.00  12,682.98  53.1%
85425 BOOKS  109,250  109,250  43,617.36  5,343.69  .00  65,632.64  39.9%
85426 AV/ELECTRONIC MEDIA  118,386  118,386  56,386.98  5,300.28  30.00  61,969.02  47.7%
85427 PERIODICALS  11,550  11,550  10,425.94  .00  .00  1,124.06  90.3%
85428 TRAVEL & TRAINING  5,000  5,000  3,600.40  1,480.92  .00  1,399.60  72.0%
85453 CASH OVER & SHORT  108  108  9.60  -.85  .00  98.40  8.9%
85490 OTHER EXPENDITURES  1,080  1,080  568.96  70.56  .00  511.04  52.7%
85505 OFFICE SUPPLIES  52,530  52,530  15,373.90  3,245.62  11,720.64  25,435.46  51.6%
85510 CLEANING SUPPLIES  4,000  4,000  1,528.49  613.29  .00  2,471.51  38.2%
85515 GASOLINE  750  750  223.76  .00  .00  526.24  29.8%
85540 SMALL TOOLS & PARTS  15,000  15,000  .00  .00  5,800.00  9,200.00  38.7%

TOTAL LIBRARY  2,157,631  2,157,631  971,837.96  200,040.64  29,484.14  1,156,308.90  46.4%

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  2,157,631  2,157,631  971,837.96  200,040.64  29,484.14  1,156,308.90  46.4%

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 8 / 37



 
 
 

04/20/2023 14:54    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    141
aliciaj             |ALL REVENUES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  6 TO 2023  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: 295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE
   ORIGINAL APPROP     REVISED BUDGET       YTD EXPENDED       MTD EXPENDED       ENCUMBRANCES   AVAILABLE BUDGET    % USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE         
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74602 PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE    

           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0% 
 
 
 

TOTAL PLANNING COMMISSION PLAQUE 
           -120.00            -120.00               0.00               0.00               0.00            -120.00        .0%

 
 

74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY      
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74701 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 

        -74,000.00         -74,000.00            -906.28               0.00               0.00         -73,093.72       1.2% 
 
 

29555001 74701 103 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -970.10               0.00               0.00             970.10     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 105 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00         -20,000.00               0.00               0.00          20,000.00     100.0% 

 
 

29555001 74701 109 EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRARY 
              0.00               0.00            -825.00            -825.00               0.00             825.00     100.0% 

 
2023/06/000230 03/23/2023 GEN            -825.00 REF CORECT YOUTH PROGRAM DEPOSIT IN EXP  

 
 

TOTAL EDITH ABBOTT MEMORIAL LIBRA
        -74,000.00         -74,000.00         -22,701.38            -825.00               0.00         -51,298.62      30.7%

 
 

74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS               
_________________________________________

 
29555001 74735 CONTINGENCY PROJECTS          

       -250,000.00        -250,000.00               0.00               0.00               0.00        -250,000.00        .0% 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 9 / 37

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BWc1D2GtDGV1NwzH2veUOqN0VdG90JEUtl6oRitJCCuQctoW3V96jEsx9GZnDLNl&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lcH/CTQaIzkmM76uoeX0xb1wQclriB4KSayMrjIpAwKAGPCZaXUsOuaFX273yqnK&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nUop93poboHxfDwf9WEWfZoYHvpIE2%2BwT7F0jrdsHaKix6s2Fw1uJQ7gwA4APSZh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3c8u4z4HV1Y0NiKkB21pyEVcD5Jcq3wUggGt3Wg%2BJfRrmpDaOeK/dw1f26qAZFiS&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VuerwWtqaV4jWfzcDni6t5jCtjKNKlwnXARr8aBKC8RKfTv2pqzO08MHmchh4Q3b&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2ud7B7khIo1ShTjbELqT5a86tfDW/QZvSoHrY1mgLAvNgVz7OAelYUguIe2XCgW1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DrgkyIh8nMrnzbLRQqrlG9I9hk57VqKme3YV5MqCGcUaNr6jApouAsIin68zU5tQ&


 
 
 

04/20/2023 14:10    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    163
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  6 TO 2023  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

29555001 OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS          
_________________________________________

 
91 OPERATING EXPENSES                 
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85041  PLAQUE          130         130         133.90            .00            .00          -3.90  103.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042  LIBRARY            0           0      -5,161.11            .00            .00       5,161.11  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 103 LIBRARY            0           0       2,275.48         602.79            .00      -2,275.48  100.0% 
 

2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API          103.54 VND 010168 VCH553669 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS -Winter Primetime 2023       8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           10.00 VND 010168 VCH553959 BANK OF AMERICA     DOLLAR TREE - Primetime           8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           21.98 VND 010168 VCH553984 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           73.65 VND 010168 VCH554001 BANK OF AMERICA     DOMINO'S - Primetime              8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           47.51 VND 010168 VCH554011 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           -3.63 VND 010168 VCH554057 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER-Tax Credit & Napki     8156
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API          115.74 VND 010168 VCH554693 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8181
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API          101.07 VND 010168 VCH554781 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8181
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API          102.95 VND 010168 VCH554898 BANK OF AMERICA     TACO BELL - Primetime             8181
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API           29.98 VND 010168 VCH554914 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Primetime           8181

 
29555001 85042 104 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00       6,006.40      -6,006.40  100.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 105 LIBRARY            0           0       7,872.67       3,009.34       3,216.00     -11,088.67  100.0% 
 

2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API            6.25 VND 010168 VCH553764 BANK OF AMERICA     DOLLAR TREE-Activities&Program     8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           12.90 VND 010168 VCH553812 BANK OF AMERICA     HYVEE-Activities & Programs       8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           69.36 VND 010168 VCH553855 BANK OF AMERICA     SUPER SAVER - Open House          8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API           69.95 VND 010168 VCH553927 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8156
2023/06/000053 03/07/2023 API            5.48 VND 010168 VCH554037 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Programming Suppli     8156
2023/06/000059 03/14/2023 API          561.00 VND 009820 VCH553509 CORNHUSKER STATE IND REUPHOLSTER FURNITURE           229978
2023/06/000059 03/14/2023 API        2,049.00 VND 009820 VCH553510 CORNHUSKER STATE IND REUPHOLSTER FURNITURE           229978
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API           45.92 VND 010168 VCH554611 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8181
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API          104.07 VND 010168 VCH554699 BANK OF AMERICA     WALMART - Program Supplies        8181
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API           20.57 VND 010168 VCH554712 BANK OF AMERICA     HOBBY LOBBY-Programming Suppli     8181
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API           14.96 VND 010168 VCH554890 BANK OF AMERICA     SAMS-Activities&Program Suppli     8181
2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API           49.88 VND 010168 VCH554925 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON - Program Supplies         8181

 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 10 / 37

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0HTr5l9RMilUdRWA0WyiXLohLXtu%2BLfb8ozJFGfN7DdM2Fwnqcm%2Bo20g2cDzKkRT&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I2KGGKM3iPXhKC0R/0ePiQzE6J2VZgLnuv%2BUjuxs5FjMyQkAyxer6htU04O6gGbs&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ep9fEc%2Bcb9mcaN%2Bh7%2BK9qbSnzKeKArRNki9dV2s489xX2dswsG%2B%2BzSqmfC9MKTaj&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HF2iX0C0MpQr4ur5GRCOpLG2ydDt1mjspuquulzM727wsqGboefk7nYOd6mhuVsz&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kMEPpUngJT21X/jH4TxkiQ5xzLLcKwDlpwSTCw12aY3SAUV7QerTWTGOu680DPAH&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XkE4O4YKshs%2B3X8lo/l1wUlOP8X2jrGL/JYB0VkShyWFZ%2BfDwOF9gVYTJR3FvFUa&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6yQNYWk4Joo8Kqj9nU4qfZaQDE0aCibxda2aYkhX6JkvV/fHbM0ERQDk9urAGQLX&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NfG%2BOPopq7%2BS3m3Erc/q2w2jykmqwHoSTYR4/Okgmzir%2B85a3CrmjWG6eEXO%2BIJ/&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/kMiLxm03Ci5QGTbYehUGgyNWw6Ge%2BPGZA8Bh6JNE5byyP2GbczAV7UJyRSicq4Y&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0GXMEHmXo939VgnawiSlrilcVJB331DTz9sYZXrpTZIkwrhVli1GgXy/lD5boD2U&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gxm6iDzMyBkb86cdcdqGICrnwjXJH4mQbQQBMEYHuh7bClc84nwm9w4o6nMJEIbq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1xMjZ%2BN0amaLooJAHqYfBmhaPfUhOxbq4EPQV/LGa0eOmZMdYd6bi7ZQzCE2%2BSX8&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FxIauMgEGAnJ8gc6UXDyuwYnmXH9Qqv%2BuehxxBTzjHAmfNdkgEPd0HDJQjhCCfPq&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s%2B8TxtyRmyC1kzvdsIZAJwBJqAAxugjP718hNciFDIb8WHocQcHpGWr7YIBKNIoh&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dOjD94DbarScvX15yH87LPG83hLu2eyRq/JrSbRLTLA6eIfF8soDTDy%2B1b2R49bx&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2fWZOSUXwQwrpLcbovYfOpPXotkjGycZZkxxQp1kf6dfXWEA%2BMDBM6Fb0vBQ4dv6&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wFGIdlEHl2oMAWAiJWP4OwXIAsslDYJmvF1Y5Mqf7M8PEBe0Mi9X%2BNon8Ddyt8SL&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZnGdmU7dFZqKRKQv1PurNv0NUyAUFLKuZgInin/0F3RpWakTkQBazXJpJDA7qllP&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kFofcSQDNtszsTEAoWEqDqCW1noGrBvtKgd%2BNDK1OtEm715lds19tFhCH5a7mUY1&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0gl38RGWltUw8poQCnXWbEYn%2BPnnCOugqJ9nes9HjPKe%2Bhu%2BdJgPSVxPEKPLOt/V&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w54/zOdD1NkoUNNrZwfGLaIjqs/ToyR74a8BpccTrkU%2BderENGfpxOaQjfnPjoA4&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mYsAXDzw5sczUOo09f1N6hVhjNwflv/sgyAVSOgTHcSUYZJHOBeIyXR03ROO59ex&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9rkUwJg%2BMu5GGCLteIRMVIupzkzcXvg9qGFeXv8vUbpWRA9AsKqqDi6t16L41O58&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=clcidhLUGVANPCHnh6veBoGDHVdl5K6s0A4wpDpVZDfJ5vRmIzeVc/IkqxktxOSy&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VrJpwHtQkV2F08vtdvrhAsGQbhQfxgAT963pK8bZ9LOFIXLC2qt2XwQAixhIw5xf&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EKt9lsRk71KCFm9iL%2B4a7F5QTvb5QOQmM1ppZnZE1rQ/OvCX1766P1XjtMPgdler&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VUOlp52BOWf39QQM7/1GQGFwlgrs4vXBELdHTbubptQp3joG9sZGqcCXVznAvTFg&


 
 
 

04/20/2023 14:10    |CITY OF GRAND ISLAND |P    164
aliciaj             |ALL EXPENSES |glytdbud

FOR THE MONTH ENDED MARCH 2023
 
 

FOR 2023 06 JOURNAL DETAIL 2023  6 TO 2023  6
 

ACCOUNTS FOR: ORIGINAL REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
295      LOCAL ASSISTANCE                   APPROP BUDGET YTD EXPENDED MTD EXPENDED ENCUMBRANCES BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
29555001 85042 106 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00     -17,374.00      17,374.00  100.0% 

 
 

29555001 85042 107 LIBRARY            0           0       1,729.16            .00            .00      -1,729.16  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 108 LIBRARY            0           0            .00            .00       9,062.00      -9,062.00  100.0% 
 
 

29555001 85042 109 LIBRARY            0           0       4,509.47       1,133.45            .00      -4,509.47  100.0% 
 

2023/06/000186 03/21/2023 API          308.45 VND 010168 VCH554662 BANK OF AMERICA     AMAZON-Supplies Youth Grant       8181
2023/06/000230 03/23/2023 GEN          825.00 REF CORECT YOUTH PROGRAM DEPOSIT IN EXP  

 
 

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES                  130         130      11,359.57       4,745.58         910.40     -12,139.97 9438.4%
 
 

96 CAPITAL OUTLAY                     
_________________________________________

 
29555001 85010  CONTPROJ      270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0% 

 
 
 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY                  270,000     270,000            .00            .00            .00     270,000.00     .0%
 

TOTAL OTHER DEPARTMENT PROJECTS       270,130     270,130      11,359.57       4,745.58         910.40     257,860.03    4.5%
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 11 / 37

https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vWGPZttw1AhO33Inbt4xycP1Trzr9sGDfRIBJ%2Bj/ALIkiBW4Lv5MyH1wOuy59ekR&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GwEDR6DfPPlEKy99ZxcYgYaXXZy4eEYQf3A10yjlhx09ogXAevzkxj6mtFfH0htK&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=f9aU7oUxpb9NoHjT6DDgUehaoLNuahf9t0ew0FM%2BSTqaxSoBEQDfhM35ZXL7fMZy&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=82DSE8oCnCcsuT92NXwECTasTEaCUoHQPJ84GKJ2TqCObnmCJzOFilGkMeBvwVFv&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9WAsoAbpcgEjiiEQQ3tcxzzZv8h5zCu6trNsr4ouJV5UWGFzB6fngbK7neCaMQNN&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wnazCp9TNlnkdo5ZJA1DxJDphLiQEjOXuhGB07cY/03yIaNBf4OZP43g5YM9dOW6&
https://munis.grand-island.com/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qoy07sl5ilm6cfuJ9E4XcH3RGhIk/ubdwWLPA6zRY3IpvFb%2BgqbMmoXMym7aSJEq&


Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item B3

Approval of Bills Submitted - April 25, 2023 and May 9, 2023

The following bills were submitted by the Library Director in accordance with the Library Funds Policy 
since the last library board meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 12 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�234$%&-56&-7-8 9:;<;=>??@@A?> B.�C�CDEFG@> 0�H�IJKC��KC�.0K� �LMNOP$Q4,4R&2#4 "$S&P$#("S(S &T6-U7V77&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T7W8T-b9EFAG@ CK��.C�c�H�.�J�d��I.B�.�e2�]&O&',$")(","#(&f!33%$(S &87Vgh&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T7585Tb9 ']Y2̂ LfO&',$")(","#(&f!33%$(S &-7-Vi7&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75WW-b9EF@>? JKBK�j��K N̂ [k+&�_̀l&m2PP&+m[Y]&X_PP &-UV8-&&T7h &-87i7i&�]Ỳ k̂ lP_YZ&_Y� 87U&]--OTh7hn2+̂-7-8bo +m[Y]&X_PP&O&P_X̂ 2̂ l &T5UVW7&&T7h &-878gT&�]Ỳ k̂ lP_YZ&_Y� 87U&8U5O5888n2+̂-7-8bo '2̂ &-7-8&\[̂ &2��̀ &7T&7-i7 &8giViT&&8Uh &7&f̀2̀ ]&[\&Y]&L_p&[\&�['' T8W5W8iboEF@>A ���J�eK kf+f&O&+[f̀2N] &iUV5W&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75U8-b9 kf+f&O&+[f̀2N] &5iV8U&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75h5ib9 kf+f&O&+ S),*( &ThWV8U&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T7W75Ub9EF@>q ���KCJ.�.�e ']]̀_YN&2L &T8VW7&&-Ti &7&P]]&Xm'&�[̂ + TTUOW7TT5UT-n'2̂ -7-8boEF@GG �IK��c��I��0C.�J.���Y]&P_X̂ 2̂ l&2ff[�OL!(Snf!3("#r( &i7V77&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T7W7Whb9 2+̂&-7-8&�2̀ 2P[N_YN&s&']̀2L2̀ 2&fkXf�̂ _+̀_[Y &-68-7VTh&&8hWh &7&[�P�&[YP_Y]&�['+k̀ ]̂ &P_X̂ 2̂ l&�]Ỳ ]̂ T777-ghUTiboEF@GF ���t� _YN̂ 2'&P_X̂ 2̂ l&f]̂ p_�]&O&X[[Zf &T7hVUT&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75hT8b9 _YN̂ 2'&P_X̂ 2̂ l&f]̂ p_�]&O&X[[Zf &TggVhW&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75hTib9 _YN̂ 2'&P_X̂ 2̂ l&f]̂ p_�]&O&X[[Zf &-88VU7&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75Wgib9 _YN̂ 2'&P_X̂ 2̂ l&f]̂ p_�]&O&X[[Zf &-g8Vii&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75Whib9 _YN̂ 2'&P_X̂ 2̂ l&f]̂ p_�]&O&X[[Zf &-ghVWT&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75gi-b9 _YN̂ 2'&P_X̂ 2̂ l&f]̂ p_�]&O&X[[Zf &i8-VT8&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75U5ib9 _YN̂ 2'&P_X̂ 2̂ l&f]̂ p_�]&O&X[[Zf &WT5V58&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75W8-b9EF@Gq ��uKBK0JC��.0�HK�.�]3$v(w$#&f !"v&O&'!S$#&P$#("S( &-ggV77&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75--Ub9 _Ỳ ]̂ Yx2P&̀ 2̂YfO]3$v(w$#&f !"v &-V8g&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T75-8Ub9 M2P'2̂ &̀O&LpL &ThVgW&&T7TWU &U--7&X2YZ&[\&2']̂ _�2 àY77T7WTW5b9 LpL -7-8W &--Vig&&5W- &7&'_LM]f̀&̀2+] 578W-7h7gbo LpLxf -7-8W &8UV-8&&5W- &7&'_LM]f̀&̀2+] 578W7Uii8bo
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 13 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�345$%&-67&-8-. 9:;<;=>??@@A?> B/�C�CDEF@GH ��IJBJ1KC��/1�LJ�/�MNMOP -8-.Q &R6ST.&&6Q- &8&'UMVWPX&X3+W 68.6T.YZR[\ '3]&-8-.&̂__+̀3 -8-.Q &67-RYS-8&&6Q- &8&'UMVWPX&X3+W 68.6ZR-Y-[\ +̀3a3V3a&�3PWP -8-.Q &YYbSZ8&&6Q- &8&'UMVWPX&X3+W 68.6T-ZRY[\EFF?F �cc/1J��d��B/J� '3]&-8-.&�_+a&_NW]3eWP&f&�--T&�_gX]3�X .TZ6b &R6S6R&&YYR.Q &8&3̀ &̀�_+a&+]_Mh�XP&Ug� 3].ZbY.Z8[\ 3'3i_g&j&P!44%$(k &Y6ST8&&Y8YQZ &Z--8&l3gm&_n&3'W]U�3 Xog88Y86T.8[9 3'3i_g&j&P!44%$(k &-TbSbQ&&Y8YQZ &Z--8&l3gm&_n&3'W]U�3 Xog88Y86T8R[9 M_̀ 3̀]X]WWj3#)$p$)$(k&q&+5 *5, &-S68&&Y8YQZ &Z--8&l3gm&_n&3'W]U�3 Xog88Y8QYZ-[9 V3̀ '3]Xj',r(5k4,#(&P!44%$(k &bS8Y&&Y8YQZ &Z--8&l3gm&_n&3'W]U�3 Xog88Y8QYQb[9 s3gj'3]&-8-.&�_+a&_NW]3eWP -8-.. &YR6SY8&&.YY &8&�3+UX3̀ &lhPUgWPP&PaPXW'P7&Ug� Y-QQ-6.[\EFF>F t���B/�J '3]&-8-.&]W+3U]&P̂ _+&lÙ` &.6SZY&&Z. &8&�UXa&_n&e]3gM&UP̀3gMjX]W3Ph]W] Ùl]&-8-.j8.[\ �>AuG@EvGw�>??@@A?>������K����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 14 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�345$%&678&696- :;<=<>?@AA@@@A B/�C�CD�ECF�EGHI?H ���J� KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &XXY9Z&&X9XZ. &.669&P3LW&V[&3'SNK�3 \]L99X97Ẑ_:̀ KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &X6Y-9&&X9XZ. &.669&P3LW&V[&3'SNK�3 \]L99X97̂X_:̀ KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &76Y69&&X9XZ. &.669&P3LW&V[&3'SNK�3 \]L99X97̂X-:̀ KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &X_̂Y.7&&X9XZ. &.669&P3LW&V[&3'SNK�3 \]L99X97.7_:̀ KLMN3'&OKPN3NQ&RSNTK�S&U&PVVWR &7X-Y_.&&X9XZ. &.669&P3LW&V[&3'SNK�3 \]L99X97a_6:̀ �bcdeGf�?@AA@@@A������E����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 15 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�345$%&678&696: ;<=>=?@ABBBCCD �EFGH��G��HEIG�E��H�JG1E�KBCL@ G�/EF�����EE�IGI�H/�M�M/�H�HNFOI��/E/G���G�H��P�DCQ RSTRRUVW&�XXYSRWZ&+5$[()$[( &.6.\99&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-99:c; defRR&Z&+5$[()$[( &].\67&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97g]:c; YSYXW&�3UaSU3&Z&+5$[()$[( &.h7\99&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97-g]c; +3Ui3&Rb+̀RWWZ&+5$[()$[( &.6j\99&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97jggc; +Skk3&dla&Z&+5$[()$[( &.6j\.h&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-.:7c; WXUS�&Z&+5$[()$[( &]9\99&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97h]jc; Wl+R̀ &W3fR̀ &Z&+5$[()$[( &66\g]&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97jhgc; Wl+R̀ &W3fR̀ &Z&+5$[()$[( &6g\g]&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97h.-c; Wl+R̀ &W3fR̀ &Z&+5$[()$[( &6g\g]&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-9.]c; Wl+R̀ &W3fR̀ &Z&+5$[()$[( &j]\::&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-9]6c; Wl+R̀ &W3fR̀ &Z&+5$[()$[( &]j\6-&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97hggc; Wl+R̀ &W3fR̀ Z_,%%&6966&+5$[()$[ &.h7\.h&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.977:9c; 1�IIO�/EN�m�O���E/��DCL _3'STe&nX̀ YWa3aSXU&o&WdS++SUp :].g- &:899:\69&&..7.- &9&a'�&_l̀ USal̀ R&SU� -9]g7cq r/��O�M/1�M/�H�HN�m�O���E/��DCB 3'3kXU&Z&+5 *5,[&W!44%$(s &6g\gh&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97g::c; 3'3kXU&Z&+5 *5,[&W!44%$(s &jg\jg&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97]g7c; �in&pXfa&Z&+5$")(5 &:9]\-:&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-9h.c; iXTT3̀ à RRZ3#)$t$)$(s&o&+5 *5, &..\67&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-.]6c; _S̀RW+̀SUpZ+5$")&W![[(5&p!$u(s &68.7h\:-&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-:j-c; W3'WZ3#)$t$)$(so+5 *5,[&W!44%$ &.7\.6&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97g.6c; fX'&p̀ X�R̀ eZ+5 *5,[&W!44%$(s &h\.h&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.976ghc; n3T'3̀ a&Z&ifi &:7\]h&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-.-7c; n3T'3̀ a&Z&+5 *5,[&W!44%$(s &h\:-&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.9-.j:c; n3T'3̀ a&Z&+5 *5,[&W!44%$(s &7.\79&&.9.-] &]669&3̂UY&X_&3'R̀ S�3 abU99.97]9:c; �H���M/�H�HN�/I�H��GIG�EDCK URn&W'3̀ a&YSXWY&o&WdS++SUp :]9h: &h897]\99&&jjg] &9&�X'+̀SWR&aR�dUXTXpSRW&SU� 696:Z.j9cq �DQvKQDwCL�@ABBBCCD������E����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 16 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3&.45&-.-6 7879:;<==>>?=< @/�A�ABCD<E= �FGHA�HI�@�BHH��H�HJ/F�KLM�&N&LOP$"&Q((R &S4TUU&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V̀ 6̀a7CD?<b ��FcA�@�d�� YLKe]Lf&gLM&X̂ff &S54̀WT̀V&&66V &-6.U4V&Y[]Khi\MK\]Y&\Y\]gj -VkVU..NU&l&'L]&-.-6amCD?n> AH��/A�o�I�/�F�p��c/@�/�dL�\&N&',$")(","#(&M!qq%$(R &SST44&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V-k̀a7 L�\&N&',$")(","#(&M!qq%$(R &-ST̀U&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VVWSa7 L�\&N&',$")(","#(&M!qq%$(R &-WTS6&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V.̀ka7 L�\&N&',$")(","#(&M!qq%$(R &kST44&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VS̀Ua7 '\YL]rM&&N&',$")(","#(&M!qq%$( &S6STU.&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VSV.a7 sK]fj&X\r&Xeg&r[g&M\]t̂�\ 6̀WkU &V..T..&&SS..4 &.&Z4&X\r&Xeg&r\K\�K̂[Y&[Q&Y\X]LMZL&ff� VSU-amCD?D= ���/F�F/����HA�/1H 'r̂&Y\&r̂M+[MLfN',u&-.-6&M,"$) &V6Tk.&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V-V-a7CD><= FH@H�G��H L+]&-.-6&Y\Ki[]Z&M\]t̂�\&�hL]g\M &SWTV-&&6Ẁ &.&MKLK\&[Q&Y\&r̂t&[Q&�['' S6VW...av X̂ff̂Yg&\]][]&N&re+&r\�&-.--&f[Yg&r̂MKLY�\&�hL]g\M &-TS.&&6Ẁ &.&MKLK\&[Q&Y\&r̂t&[Q&�['' S6UWUkSav wLYN'L]&-.-6&f[Yg&r̂MKLY�\xr\�&y--&re+&X̂ff&�]\r̂K &UT4U&&6Ẁ &.&MKLK\&[Q&Y\&r̂t&[Q&�['' S6V̀W4kavCD><? ���F�dH eM+M&N&+ R),*( &-.TVU&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VSU-a7 eM+M&N&+ R),*( &-UTkk&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VU6.a7 eM+M&N&+ R),*( &-VT44&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VUÙa7 eM+M&N&+ R),*( &-̀T4V&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VWUWa7 eM+M&N&+ R),*( &6-TUU&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V-W6a7 eM+M&N&+ R),*( &k6TkU&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V6WVa7 eM+M&N&+ R),*( &V6TV-&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V̀ Ẁa7 eM+MN+ R),*(&x&] %%R& z&M),PqR &-.WTW6&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VV̀4a7CD>nD ���{� ge'r][+&X[[ZM&N&X  |R &S5.SkT-k&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VV6̀a7 Ŷg]L'&f̂X]L]j&M\]t̂�\&N&X[[ZM &6-TU-&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VW..a7 Ŷg]L'&f̂X]L]j&M\]t̂�\&N&X[[ZM &ÙTUk&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VS4Ua7 Ŷg]L'&f̂X]L]j&M\]t̂�\&N&X[[ZM &̀STSU&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VkUka7 Ŷg]L'&f̂X]L]j&M\]t̂�\&N&X[[ZM &S-̀Tk6&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.VSV̀a7 Ŷg]L'&f̂X]L]j&M\]t̂�\&N&X[[ZM &SkVTV6&&S.SVW &W-U.&XLYZ&[Q&L'\]̂�L K_Y..S.V-̀`a7
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 17 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3&456&-4-7 898:;<=>>??@>= A/�B�BCDE?FE ���G� HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &.V4WXY&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XZ--8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &-X5WYX&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XXZV8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &Y4XWV4&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4V5_-8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &YX4WXX&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X7Y.8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &YX_WX4&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X4Y78̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &YZZWV5&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XZ-X8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &_X-W.X&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XY-X8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &.6V47WYX&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X..Z8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &.6X57WV5&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XXVY8̂ HIJKL'&MHNKLKO&PQKRH�Q&S&NTTUP &7644VWXY&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XZ558̂DE?F̀ ��abAb1cB��/1�db�/��TIPe'QK&KQ+TK\P&S&K("(f,% &75W44&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X4V_8̂ gTTNQLISN(,"h),#i&j,),k,h( &.6.5VW44&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XXVX8̂ LejHTNTTUP&l&jRjP -4-7X &V44W4.&&VX- &4&'HjmQP\&\L+Q V47X7ZZV4n̂DE?o> �cpbB�bq�b��/crBb��KQjH\&�LKj&ePQK&[QQ &Z-WX_&&Z_5- &Z-Y5&�sLPQ&+LO'QI\Q�s&MM� -7L+KXX.Yn̂DEE>E �tt/1b��r��A/b� L'LgTI&S&+u #(hh$"*&P!vv%$(h &74WXZ&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X_V78̂ L'LgTI&S&P!vv%$(h &V_W_X&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X_4Y8̂ NKTjLK\&S&+u #(hh$"*&P!vv%$(h &.55WYV&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X4Z78̂ �sH�LJT&NTTUPSN  iw,uih&l&+ h) &.V4W__&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X-V48̂ jQ'�T&S&+u #(hh$"*&P!vv%$(h &Y.W_.&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X.4Y8̂ jQ'�T&S&+u #(hh$"*&P!vv%$(h &-_.W__&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X74_8̂ QLUQP&S&� ")u,#)&4.x4.x-7S47x7 &7YXW7X&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XZ4X8̂ yTsIPTI&+MLP\H�PS',i(uhv,#(&P! &V7WY5&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XZV_8̂ yTsIPTI&+MLP\H�PS',i(uhv,#(&P! &._XW7X&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X-Z.8̂ zeHMM&&S&T{{$#(&P!vv%$(h &.XZWX4&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4XXYZ8̂ zeHMM&S&T{{$#(&P!vv%$(h &ZZWV-&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X7_X8̂ PL'P&S&P!vv%$(h &-_W5X&&.4.XZ &Z-V4&NLIU&T[&L'QKH�L \]I44.4X7_V8̂ L+K&-4-7&�T+O&TRQKLJQP&S&�H\O&sLMM&JKTe+&NHMM -4-77 &YWV7&&7.. &4&�L+H\LM&NePHIQPP&POP\Q'P6&HI� .-_7.5_n̂ 'LK&-4-7&�T+O&TRQKLJQP -4-77 &.54W4-&&7.. &4&�L+H\LM&NePHIQPP&POP\Q'P6&HI� .-XZ57Zn̂ 'LK&-4-7&�T+O&TRQKLJQP&S&JKTe+&�H\O&sLMM&NHMM -4-77 &V4WZV&&7.. &4&�L+H\LM&NePHIQPP&POP\Q'P6&HI� .-_4YX.n̂DEE=> 1Ab��/�|��r��A/b�
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 18 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&--.	/����� 0���1�',2&345&-3-6 7879:;<==>>?=< @.�A�ABCDD<= 0@E��.�F��G��@.E� HI'H&J&�%(,"$"*&H!KK%$(L &-MNO3M&&N3NPQ &Q-R3&SITU&VW&I'XYZ�I [\T33N3P34N]7 �<̂_̀>̂aD̀�<==>>?=<������b����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 19 / 37



��� ������ ��	
�������� ����������	 ��� ����	�����
������������ ��� !"#$%&&'(()$"* +,*(&-./	0����� 1���2�',3&456&7478 9:9;<=>?@@@AAB �CDEF��E��FCGE�C��F�HE1C�IJIAB E�/CD�����CC�GEG�F/�K�K/�F�FLMNOPQR&S+MTQU&7478&+MT'NVT'N&+MWUMX'&OPQRS &Y-Z55&&555555 &4&MNOPQR&�PSVW'NMS S+MTQU&7478[9 MNOPQR&\TQVNM&7478&+MT'NVT'N&+MWUMX'&OPQRS &]̂Z]5&&555555 &4&MNOPQR&�PSVW'NMS \TQVNM&7478[9_@AJ> E�/CD�����CC�GEG�F/�K�K/�F�FL1�GG �̀/CL�a�̀ ���C/��BAJ bTcMXMd&SVWMNe&�,fg()&h f&i$jk &-̂YZY]&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂mY8[9 n/��̀ �K/1�K/�F�FL�a�̀ ���C/��BA@ X'XoWQ&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &Y4Z]Y&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂m.̂[9 X'XoWQ&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &Y]Z5.&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂m5.[9 X'XoWQ&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &77Z5.&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂Y.4[9 X'XoWQ&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &75Z5m&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂m]m[9 X'XoWQ&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &8-ZY.&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂]4-[9 T'XUN&S�qWWb&bTONec  rp,frk &-mZ54&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂88][9 bNXRNMSqT+&VW'WMMW\e� ppZ&'(() &Y44Z44&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂.8m[9 SX'S&e&S!gg%$(k &-mZ88&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂8m-[9 \Xb'XMV&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &7̂Z4-&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂7̂m[9 \Xb'XMV&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &-YZ-7&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂8]4[9 \Xb'XMV&e&+f *f,p&S!gg%$(k &̂̂ ZY.&&Y4Ŷ. &.7-4&cXQi&WO&X'NMT�X VlQ44Y4̂-8m[9 bTQ�WbQ&+WWb&+XMVd&OWM&7478&SP''NM&MNXRTQU&+MWUMX' &8m4Z44&&Y8-8 &4&�TVd&WO&UMXQR&TSbXQR 48̂^̂]8[s 7478&SP''NM&MNXRTQU&+MWUMX'&+NMOWM'XQ�N 8.Y7Y &]-4Z44&&5m̂8 &4&�MXQN&MTtNM&VqNXVNM&�W'+XQd&TQ� 74-5[s 'XUT�&SqW\&OWM&7478&SP''NM&MNXRTQU&+MWUMX' 8.45] &]4-Z44&&YY]YY &4&VWcd&N&ibXPNQcNMU ]55[s 7478&SP''NM&UPTRNS 8.Y.- &Y8.Z44&&YY745 &4&XPRMX&bNT�qbNTVNM Y7--[s +MNqTSVWMT�&SqW\&OWM&SP''NM&MNXRTQU&+MWUMX'&7478 8.Y4m &]m-Z44&&YY]5- &4&SVW'+&�qW'+&MWXM 7]7[s �>u?vJwB>�>?@@@AAB������C����
Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 20 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item C1

Approval of Director's Report

The Director's Report typically consists of:

1) a monthly report of programs and activities, public use of meeting spaces, library media, and 
Librarians' Reports

2) a quarterly Report of Household Library Cards Issued to Hall County Residents Outside of Grand 
Island provided in January, April, July and October of each year

3) a quarterly statistical usage report provided in February, May, August and November of each year

4) upon execution of agreement, regularly scheduled report of use of Grand Island Public Library 
Foundation library support funds

5) upon publication, a Library newsletter

6) and additional administrative items of note, either in the agenda packet or discussed at the meeting.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 21 / 37



 

April 
• Media Report, Shaun, Laura, and Erica Report,  
• Shaun/Celine/Laura/Erica worked on updating Library policies with Anna and Tanya   
• Art Exhibit for April was Crossing the Line Art Exhibitit-UNK, reception  
• Erica technical duties update of Comprise Kiosk-Library Improvement Grant, Digital 

Mobile Lab, Makerspace improvements 
• April 1 Spanish Early Childhood Conference-Grow with Words/Library at College Park 
• April 1 and 3 PrimeTime finished programs, Tanya and her guest participated April 3 
• April 12 outreach to O’Connor Learning Centers to promote the Bear Fair 
• AARP finished up 
• April 13 Quiz Bowl. 4 Library staff are volunteering to help and one husband of staff 
• April 17 Bear Fair 9 am-12:30 pm and 4-7:30 pm 
• April 18 Ad Hoc meeting-Library/community 5:15 pm 
• April 18 Lincoln School Visit Library 
• April 20 Outreach to Howard Elementary-Celine and Nai went out.   
• April 21-23 is Comic Con. Library had a table Sat April 22 9-4 pm. Laura, Elle, and Erica 
• April 27 Grand Island Help Initiative 9 am-12 noon at GIPD Celine attended 
• April 28 Grand Generation Sock Hop-Library has a booth. Susie and Chris went out. 
• National Library Week April 23-29. The Foundation and Library have a week of events. 

Lunch was brought in for the staff. Outreach, volunteers, and patron appreciation. Book 
title emoji contest. 

Upcoming-Library work 
• Library Policy Work, Interlocal Agreement, Volunteer Promotions, CivicPlus update, 

Library kiosk research, Charging Station information from Leigh-Foundation Board 
• Dollar General Grant for Backpack Literacy-Libby put the grant in (Laura, Leigh and I) 
• Art Exhibit for May is Casey Hansen, Art reception had over 50 attend.  
• Safety-update on survey with staff, GI Police training-soon, Update on police call stats 
• Go Big Give Day May 4, The Library Foundation made over $7,000. The Library 

Foundation Board won the Board Match Prize of $500. Lots of media coverage 
• Annual Plant and Seed Exchange May 6 over 150 took part 
• Updates-Police Substation Ad Hoc Meeting May 8 
• Strategic Plan Work-Literacy Council Students/Janet Cordell will work on 4 lang. signage  
• Tosca Lee author event, Sunday May 21 4 pm for the public in the foyer, 5 pm special 

ticketed event with boxed dinner from the Chocolate Bar 
• Attended H3C mtgs,GI Children’s Museum Bd. Meetings monthly, City Admin.monthly, 

Director weekly on Wed. a.m., and Central Plains Library System weekly, TLC monthly 
ILS mtg monthly, Librarian, MST, Zone mtg as needed, Grow with Words, Welcoming 
Initiative with United Way,  

• Air Show June 3, 2023 NE Chautauqua July 21-22 programs with Humanities NE,Stuhr 
for youth at the Library, August 17 USCIS Naturalization Ceremony at the Library, 
August-Sept State Fair tbd 

• Neighborhood Night Out-Library is a pickup a packet/sign spot-Grow Grand Island grant 

Library Director 
Name:                                                              Date:  

Since Last Report 

Celine Swan May 2023 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 22 / 37



GRAND ISLAND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
APR 2023 STATS OVERVIEW & COMPARISON 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PATRON VISITS – PREVIOUS THREE MONTHS  

 

 

 

 

9200

11540

8895

7767

9602

9074

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

FEB

MAR

APR

Patron Visits

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 23 / 37



CIRCULATION 

HOLDS PLACED 

 

 

 

  

1351

1567

1493

1257

1405

1210

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500

FEB

MAR

APR

Holds Placed

2023 2022

2102

2224

2085

1957

1965

1723

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500

FEB

MAR

APR

Holds Filled

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 24 / 37



 

CHECKOUTS (INCLUDING RENEWALS & IN-HOUSE USE) 

 

 

 

  

19259

22905

19369

16362

19504

17796

0 5000 10000 15000 20000 25000 30000 35000 40000 45000

FEB

MAR

APR

Physical

2023 20222

2586

2882

2859

2468

2665

2458

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000

FEB

MAR

APR

Digital - Overdrive

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 25 / 37



 

 

 

2136

2334

2315

2066

2218

2141

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500 5000

FEB

MAR

APR

Hoopla

2023 2022

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 26 / 37



1 of 3 

Grand Island Public Library 

Youth & Family Services Librarian Monthly Report 
Laura Fentress May 2023 

Since Last Report 

Toddler Scavenger Hunt borrowed 4 times in April 

Bear Fair April 17 
• 2 sessions: 9:30 AM-12:30 PM and 4:00-7:30 PM 
• Roughly 300 people in attendance, and lots of local news coverage! 

Lincoln Family Library Night April 18 
Families were given a self-directed scavenger hunt that would take them around the Children’s Area. 

Total attendees: 8 students (est. 26 people total) 
 Number Notes 
First time at the 
library 1 student Self-reported 

Did not have a 
library card before 6 students Self-reported 

Scavenger hunts 
completed 13 

English 12 
Collected from attendees 

Spanish 1 
New library card 
sign-ups 0 No new library accounts created between 

5:00 and 8:00 PM. 

Primary language 

English 3 students Self-reported 

Spanish 3 students Self-reported 

Both English & 
Spanish 1 student Self-reported 

Other outreach 
• Howard Family Night April 20 

o Celine and bilingual staff attended 
• Doniphan Trumbull school assembly May 5 

o Erica and Laura presented to 235-student K-6 elementary school and dropped off 
posters for classrooms and flyers for kids to take home 

Laskowski Endowment 
• We have purchased and received a new area rug for Bookingham 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 27 / 37



2 of 3 

Upcoming 

Grant progress 
• ARPA Youth Grant for Excellence 2023 – planetarium 

program has been booked; telescope is still undergoing 
modifications 

• IEEE Science Kits for Public Libraries grant – we have 
been awarded $1,500 for the purchase of circulating 
science kits and are awaiting the funds’ arrival 

• Laskowski Endowment – we have ordered a Fairfield 
Parent+Child Carrel from TMC Furniture that is currently 
being constructed. Expected delivery date is June.  

Planning to attend ALA Annual Conference 
• June 23-26, Chicago, IL 
• Partially funded with NLC and CPLS CE grants 

Summer Reading 2023 Programs “All Together Now” May 23 - July 31 

Kids’ Kickoff: Kindness Carnival May 25 at 2:00 

Weekly programs run May 30 - July 31  
(no programs July 2-8, except Thursday Morning Read-Aloud) 

Program Day & Time Program Name & Description 
Mondays at 10:30 Mega Mondays. See list  of programs and guest presenters, below. 

Mondays at 2:00 
Summer Reading Camp. Formerly Summer Reading Enrichment. Kids in 
grades K-5 read in small groups with volunteers. 

Tuesdays at 10:30 Stories & Crafts. Aimed at kids 3-10. 
Tuesdays at 2:00 Big Kids Club. Aimed at kids in grades 3-5. 

Thursdays at 10:30 
Thursday Morning Read-Aloud. The Cricket in Times Square by George 
Selden (1961 Newbery Honor). 1-3 chapters per session. Coloring pages 
and quiet fidget activities will be available. Runs every week June 8-July 27. 

Fridays at 10:30 
Baby & Toddler Lapsit Storytime. Stories, songs, rhymes, and bounces. 
For babies and toddlers ages 0-2 and their caregivers. 

Fridays at 2:00 
Golden Sower Fun Club. Storytime and crafts with Golden Sower Award 
nominated picture books. 

Kids’ Art Show 
• Runs in the Art Alcove June 1-30 
• Submissions accepted May 23-June 7 

Mega Monday Special Guests (Mondays at 10:30) 
• June 5: Toby KID: Friendship Adventures 
• June 12: Crane River Theater Page to Stage “The Spongebob Musical” 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 28 / 37



3 of 3 

• June 19: Edgerton Portable Planetarium (8 shows [all day]; registration required) (ARPA 
Youth Grant for Excellence) 

• June 26: Stomp Chomp Roar! Dinosaur Program 
• No program July 3 
• July 10: West African Kora (harp) with Sean Gaskell 
• July 17: Jammin’ Randy music program 
• July 24: Dr. Oxygen’s Science Party 
• July 31: Fontenelle Forest Raptor Program (11:00) 

Parks & Recreation outreach 
• Outreach storytimes tentatively planned with Kinder Kamp at parks on Wednesdays 
• Parks will also borrow Makerspace STEAM activity kits for use in their programs 
• STEM Workshops 

o Paper circuits June 15 
o Bristlebots July 19 & 20 

Stuhr Museum/Humanities Nebraska Chautauqua partnership 
• In connection with the Humanities Nebraska Chautauqua planned for July 21-22 at Stuhr 

Musuem, the Library will host related activities for kids the preceding Wednesday, July 19. 
• We are working with the Director of Education at Stuhr to plan these activities. 

Humanities Nebraska program 
• Music from Around the World with David Marsh 
• Sunday, August 6 at 2:00 PM 

 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 29 / 37



TECHNOLOGY & TEEN SERVICES
LIBRARIAN MONTHLY REPORT

Erica Rogers

M A Y  2 0 2 3 G R A N D  I S L A N D  P U B L I C  L I B R A R Y

SINCE LAST REPORT

Programs
Anime Club: Candy Sushi: 9 people
TLC: 2 people

Students from GI Central Catholic came and
decorated windows for summer reading
Summer Reading planning

outreach to Doniphan to hype it up
planning SRP kickoff
planning prizes

Water bottles and stickers made in the
makerspace

Teen 

New Sublimation Printer
more efficient
Less ink waste

Made Trellises for plant exchange
appointments picking up
Take & Make Succulent Jar class: 19 people
AARP tour & possible collaboration meeting

Makerspace

Other
New Print release Kiosk installed
Comic Fest outreach around 150 people

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 30 / 37



P H O T O  B Y  M A R T I N  R .  S M I T H

STATISTICS

Makerspace Users: 57
Facebook followers: 5,173
Instagram users: 753

UPCOMING
 TEEN PROGRAMS

NEW COPIER
New copier to go with the
kiosk will be coming soon

SUMMER READING
KICKOFF

Reading Challenges officially
start on May 23

TECHNOLOGY PLAN
Working on getting new

copiers, all under the same
vendor

Teen After Hours (SRP Kickoff)
Tuesday June 5 at 7:45pm

 
T-shirt Engineers Field Trip

Monday June 12 at 10am

Anime Club
Tuesday May 16 at 4pm

Making Onigiri 
(Japanese Rice Balls) MAKERSPACE PROGRAMS

Adults
Monday May 15 at 6pm
Make & Take Patriotic

Fringe Flag

M A Y  2 0 2 3

Ellie, Laura, and Erica promoting
the library with costumes made
in the Makerspace at Comic Fest

SUMMER OUTREACH

Westridge Summer School
June 14

 
Walnut Summer School

June 20

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 31 / 37



Library Media Report May 15, 2023

Calendar of Club Events: Grand Island Public Library Adult Book Club 4/2/2023 GI Independent
BookBop 4/2/2023 NewsChannelNE
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS-Celine Swan: Dr. Seuss or ‘Harry Potter’ 4/2/2023 GI Independent
https://1077theisland.com/events/369184/# 4/7/2023 KSYZ Radio
Homeschool Program 4/9/2023 NewsChannelNE
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS: Erica Rogers:For the Love of Comics 4/9/2023 GI Independent
Grand Island to celebrate National Library Week 4/12/2023 Local4News
Annual Bear Fair Returns to the Library 4/13/2023 GI Independent
What's Going On: Events calendar for Grand Island area: Sheep King: The Story of 
Robert Taylor 4/13/2023 GI Independent
Bear Fair 2023 4/13/2023 NewsChannelNE

GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS: Laura Fentress- Libraries and comics and bears, oh my! 4/16/2023 GI Independent
Bear Fair Ad in the newspaper 4/16/2023 GI Independent
Little paws learn to stay healthy at Bear Fair 4/17/2023 NTV News
20th annual “Bear Fair” a roaring success in Grand Island 4/17/2023 Local4News
20TH ANNUAL GRAND ISLAND BEAR FAIR ATTRACTS KIDS TO LIBRARY 4/17/2023 NewsChannelNE
KSYZ- Bear Fair Promotion on the air 4/17/2023 KSYZ Radio
Teen Anime Manga Club 4/20/2023 NewsChannelNE
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS: Celine Swan-There's More to the Story During National 
Library Week! 4/23/2023 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS-Celine Swan-There’s more to the story during National 
Library Week 4/23/2023 GI Independent
Club calendar for May 2023 4/30/2023 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS-Leigh Lillibridge: Library foundation benefits from Go Big 4/30/2023 GI Independent
What's Going On: Area events calendar 5/4/2023 GI Independent
Go Big Give 5/4/2023 Local4News
Go Big Give supporting over 150 nonprofits 5/4/2023 Local4News
Big Winners No Whammies 5/5/2023 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS-Shaun Klee: Adults kick off summer reading with author 5/7/2023 GI Independent
Registration open for library’s summer reading programs (copy) 5/9/2023 GI Independent
GIPL: BEYOND THE STACKS-Erica Rogers 5/14/2023 GI Independent

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 32 / 37

https://central.newschannelnebraska.com/calendar/?/event/9549706/60921274/free-parenting-program-parenting-secret-to-peer-pressure-proof-your-kid#!/details/BookBop/10728269/2023-04-18T10
https://theindependent.com/news/local/swan-dr-seuss-or-harry-potter/article_43f1703a-cf34-11ed-a778-57b503c28686.html
https://1077theisland.com/events/369184/
https://central.newschannelnebraska.com/calendar/?/event/9549706/60921274/free-parenting-program-parenting-secret-to-peer-pressure-proof-your-kid#!/details/Homeschool-Program/10728266/2023-04-13T15
https://theindependent.com/epaper/page-e3/page_0dc7d402-9012-53d9-a2fd-a00472948e99.html
https://theindependent.com/epaper/page-a6/page_fda37539-4991-5617-8ec3-4fd312f23465.html
https://theindependent.com/entertainment/whats-going-on-events-calendar-for-grand-island-area/article_af70606a-d97e-11ed-a63b-230776d891d9.html
https://theindependent.com/entertainment/whats-going-on-events-calendar-for-grand-island-area/article_af70606a-d97e-11ed-a63b-230776d891d9.html
https://central.newschannelnebraska.com/calendar/?/event/9549706/60921274/free-parenting-program-parenting-secret-to-peer-pressure-proof-your-kid#!/details/BEAR-FAIR-2023/11803523/2023-04-17T09
https://nebraska.tv/news/local/little-paws-learn-to-stay-healthy-at-bear-fair
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/2023/04/17/20th-annual-bear-fair-roaring-success-grand-island/
https://central.newschannelnebraska.com/clip/15386934/20th-annual-grand-island-bear-fair-attracts-kids-to-library
https://central.newschannelnebraska.com/calendar/?/event/9549706/60921274/free-parenting-program-parenting-secret-to-peer-pressure-proof-your-kid#!/details/Teen-Anime-Manga-Club/10712688/2023-04-20T16
https://theindependent.com/club-calendar-for-may-2023/article_acc1eec8-e465-11ed-b288-4b3334930061.html
https://theindependent.com/news/local/leigh-lillibridge-library-foundation-benefits-from-go-big-give-donations/article_b2ba41da-e3f3-11ed-a7b7-33140a85a468.html
https://theindependent.com/entertainment/whats-going-on-area-events-calendar/article_2aa22f1a-ea74-11ed-b232-e3abbb8d04a1.html
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/video/2023/05/04/go-big-give-heating-up-grand-island/
https://www.ksnblocal4.com/video/2023/05/04/go-big-give-supporting-over-150-nonprofits/
https://theindependent.com/epaper/page-a1/page_9b601d89-a7ba-5d96-86eb-d12968bd1b16.html
https://theindependent.com/shaun-klee-adults-kick-off-summer-reading-with-author-tosca-lee/article_968761f4-e994-11ed-abb6-fbacbaae2fd4.html
https://theindependent.com/entertainment/books/registration-open-for-library-s-summer-reading-programs-copy/article_6cdd15c2-edf1-11ed-b69c-13f5e0bc2886.html


Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item D1

Board Communications and Committee Reports

This item allows for the introduction and discussion of board communications and committee reports. 
Included are items of discussion and communication with the City Council liaison to the Library Board.  
Items requiring approval must also be indicated in Consideration of Unfinished Business or 
Consideration of New Business.

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 33 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E1

Call to Action for this Month's Meeting

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 34 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item E2

Police Substation

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 35 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item F1

Discussion - Charging Stations 

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 36 / 37



Library Board
Monday, May 15, 2023

Regular Meeting

Item F2

Library Vending Machines

Staff Contact: 

Grand Island Regular Meeting - 5/15/2023 Page 37 / 37


